From: Supplier Enablement <s-supplierenablement@singtel.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 February, 2022 11:11 AM
Subject: Ariba Network Go-Live Notification

Singtel NCS//

Dear Valued
Supplier,

We are pleased to notify you that Singtel and NCS have gone live on
using Ariba

Network

as the digital platform

for Purchase Order (PO) and Inwice transaction with our suppliers.

WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR YOU?

1.

From

now onwards, new POs will be issued via Ariba Network. If you have
not registered on Ariba Network, you may do so when processing the first
Purchase Order issued to you from Ariba Network.

2.

Invoices

for the new POs are

to be submitted in Ariba Network. You hawe to be registered on

Ariba Network in order to submit inwoices. Kindly do so to ensure smooth
processing of payments.

3.

Invoices

for existing POs (issued

to you prior to Ariba Network Go-live) are to be processed via current
processes i.e. by email to Singtel/NCS buyer contacts or Accounts Payable
mailbox, or through Sesami if you are registered in Sesami.

WHAT DO YOU NEED TO DO?

1.


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ariba.com%2Fariba-network%2Fariba-network-for-suppliers%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ckala.namachiwayan%40sap.com%7C7bfeaae1ae424f360b1108d9f4e7d050%7C42f7676cf455423c82f6dc2d99791af7%7C0%7C0%7C637810098755216055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=LJRB5MQahIjBjaN38Gv707fwQKXdvQiN8TyWggcw2T0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ariba.com%2Fariba-network%2Fariba-network-for-suppliers%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ckala.namachiwayan%40sap.com%7C7bfeaae1ae424f360b1108d9f4e7d050%7C42f7676cf455423c82f6dc2d99791af7%7C0%7C0%7C637810098755216055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=LJRB5MQahIjBjaN38Gv707fwQKXdvQiN8TyWggcw2T0%3D&reserved=0

If

your company is already registered on Ariba Network, complete this form to

provide us your Ariba Network ID:
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/887b3267a2134f4d81b57097a23798fc

2.

Otherwise,
please follow the following steps:
0
Register
an Account with Ariba Network here.
0
Notify
us of your Ariba Network ID va this form
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/887b3267a2134f4d81b57097a23798fc

HELP & RESOURCES

Supplier Information Portal

If

you need guidance on the registration process or how to transact with
Singtel/NCS using Ariba Network, please reference the resources and information
provided on the Singtel/NCS

Supplier Information Portal.

Questions?
If
you have questions on the Ariba Network or the registration process, please
submit your questions to our SAP Ariba consultants va this e-form:
SAP
Ariba Supplier Enablement Question Form
Alternatively,
please contact:

0]

s-supplierenablement@singtel.com if you are a Singtel supplier
0

purchasing@ncs.com.sq if you are a NCS supplier

Thank you,
Singtel & NCS Supplier Enablement Team


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.smartsheet.com%2Fb%2Fform%2F887b3267a2134f4d81b57097a23798fc&data=04%7C01%7Ckala.namachiwayan%40sap.com%7C7bfeaae1ae424f360b1108d9f4e7d050%7C42f7676cf455423c82f6dc2d99791af7%7C0%7C0%7C637810098755216055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=a1PGK4rQjnUk9t1JG3lVEf710Qq1N%2B2PzQfQli2RlsY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fservice.ariba.com%2FSupplier.aw%2F124999065%2Faw%3Fawh%3Dr%26awssk%3DV4cvBVst%26dard%3D1&data=04%7C01%7Ckala.namachiwayan%40sap.com%7C7bfeaae1ae424f360b1108d9f4e7d050%7C42f7676cf455423c82f6dc2d99791af7%7C0%7C0%7C637810098755216055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=mp%2FILmfcqaTwZpMkUhiAF2nNiOEXk%2Fq5AyoiRw1CtmQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapp.smartsheet.com%2Fb%2Fform%2F887b3267a2134f4d81b57097a23798fc&data=04%7C01%7Ckala.namachiwayan%40sap.com%7C7bfeaae1ae424f360b1108d9f4e7d050%7C42f7676cf455423c82f6dc2d99791af7%7C0%7C0%7C637810098755216055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=a1PGK4rQjnUk9t1JG3lVEf710Qq1N%2B2PzQfQli2RlsY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsupport.ariba.com%2Fitem%2Fview%2F192586&data=04%7C01%7Ckala.namachiwayan%40sap.com%7C7bfeaae1ae424f360b1108d9f4e7d050%7C42f7676cf455423c82f6dc2d99791af7%7C0%7C0%7C637810098755216055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=DiFRSWP3G0x4d%2FNfTIeb1yrTqTqPnBCDMk%2FfB9gdsU0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsupport.ariba.com%2Fitem%2Fview%2F192586&data=04%7C01%7Ckala.namachiwayan%40sap.com%7C7bfeaae1ae424f360b1108d9f4e7d050%7C42f7676cf455423c82f6dc2d99791af7%7C0%7C0%7C637810098755216055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=DiFRSWP3G0x4d%2FNfTIeb1yrTqTqPnBCDMk%2FfB9gdsU0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fconnectsupport.ariba.com%2Fsites%2FCompany%3FANID%3DAN01025665008SEA%26h%3Diow1iQEObOFHCDivnRcm5g%23Enablement-Inquiry&data=04%7C01%7Ckala.namachiwayan%40sap.com%7C7bfeaae1ae424f360b1108d9f4e7d050%7C42f7676cf455423c82f6dc2d99791af7%7C0%7C0%7C637810098755216055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=fbzRDK6mocfwyi1yK4LpdT4%2FvAbS2Hvj1dzdo85JQNU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fconnectsupport.ariba.com%2Fsites%2FCompany%3FANID%3DAN01025665008SEA%26h%3Diow1iQEObOFHCDivnRcm5g%23Enablement-Inquiry&data=04%7C01%7Ckala.namachiwayan%40sap.com%7C7bfeaae1ae424f360b1108d9f4e7d050%7C42f7676cf455423c82f6dc2d99791af7%7C0%7C0%7C637810098755216055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=fbzRDK6mocfwyi1yK4LpdT4%2FvAbS2Hvj1dzdo85JQNU%3D&reserved=0
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